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Phone (540) 658-8614 
Procurement@StaffordCountyVA.gov  
 

Department of Finance 
 

ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: June 2, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:    Term Utilities Consulting Services 
RFP No.:   22-031-5001-SP 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
I. Questions from Potential Contractors 
II. Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees 

 
I. Questions Received  

1. Question: The fee sheets are shown as Attachment E but not included as part of the Submission 
Requirements shown on page 8 of the pdf. Just verifying that we don’t need to include fee sheets 
as part of our submission. 
Answer: Fee sheets are not part of the submission requirements. Attachment E is just for 
reference, as it will be the form used during the task order process. 
 

2. Question: Will SWaM participation be considered as part of the scoring criteria? 
Answer: No.  

 

3. Question: Can we include the resumes/projects for the team as a whole and one org. chart 
for this contract even if we are going to submit for more than one category.  
Answer: Yes, as long as the org. chart encompasses the team(s) that will be working on 
each category.   
 

4. Question: Please verify that the only attachments required during the proposal phase are 
Attachment A, D, G and H. 
Answer: Yes, these are the only attachments required to be submitted. A signed copy of 
this addendum will also be required to be submitted. There are other forms/documents that 
will need to be provided, which is outlined on page 8 of the Request for Proposal. 
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5. Question: The Proposal Requirements on page 6 state that offerors will be evaluated for 

each category separately. Can we include resumes as an appendix since many people on 
our org chart are applicable to all three categories? 
Answer: Yes, resumes may be included as an appendix. Please make sure to note which 
members of your firm will be assigned to each category.  
 

6. Question: How many total awards are anticipated for this contract? 
Answer: Multiple awards are anticipated for this contract.  
 

7. Question: How many awards are anticipated per category?  
Answer: Multiple awards are anticipated per category.  
 

8. Question: Page 6 of the proposal, section IV. Proposal Requirements, states, “RFP 
responses shall be in individual sheet proposals for each category for which the Offeror is 
submitting. Categories by which the Offerors are submitting for must be clearly sectioned 
off in their proposal. If a firm is submitting for multiple categories, there will be multiple 
unique and separate sections within the proposal.” 
 
If we are submitting to multiple categories, can we submit one total organizational chart 
and one total resume section that will apply across categories? 
 
Answer: Yes, as long as the org. chart and resume section encompass the team(s) that will 
be working on each category.   
 

9. Question: Are you able to provide a sampling of possible projects for each category that 
we can submit for?  
Answer: Please see possible projects under each category below: 
 
Utility System Master Planning and Modeling 

• Update to 2018 Water and Sewer Masterplan 
• Utility Benchmarking 

 
Water Quality 

• Lead and Copper Rule Compliance 



 

22-031-5001-SP Addendum 1  Page 3 of 4 

Procurement Division 
Phone (540) 658-8614 
Procurement@StaffordCountyVA.gov  
 

Department of Finance 
 

• DEQ Water Supply Plan 
• Utility Benchmarking 

 
Project Management Services 

• Staff Augmentation 
• Plan Review Assistance 

 
10. Question: What is the anticipated contract value?  

Answer: Contract value may vary depending on number of task orders and task order 
assignment.  
 

11. Question: What support services are needed for project financials? 
Answer: Support services may include but are not limited to project estimating and project 
financial tracking.  
 

12. Question: What are you looking for on rate studies? 
Answer: Any help the County may require determining need and amount for rate increases 
necessary to achieve capital projects, maintenance and operating goals.   
 

II. Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees  

1. WRA 
2. CDM Smith 
3. Michael Baker 
4. Carollo Engineers 
5. Burn and McDonnell 
6. McKim and Creed 
7. Ramboll 
8. Stafford County Utilities 
9. Stafford County Capital Projects 
10. Stafford County Procurement 
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Addendum #1 acknowledgment:  _____________________________________________ 
        Signature 

     _____________________________________________ 
             Contractor Name 

     ______________________________________________ 
             Date 

 

 

 
 


